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From: Angela Davis [angela@cmsoriando.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 5:49 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FEIN#5983285183

Please change the addresses for the officer/directors listed below:

Thank you.
Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address
Title D

SCHICK, PAUL
PO BOX 620368
Oviedo, FL 32762

Title D -~
)

MONDRY, MARK ()J/wz

PO BOX 620368 QO\Ug 00000

Oviedo, EL 32762

Titie T

RENTON, GREGORY
PO BOX 620368 -
Oviedo, FL 32762

Title SVPD

MONROE, LEE
PO BOX 620368
Oviedo, FL 32762 -

Title TD

ANGSTADT, TOM
PO BOX 820368
Oviedo, FL 32762

Best Regards,

Kevin M. Davis, LCAM

President

Community Management Specialists, Inc.
1750 West Broadway Street, Suite 222
Oviedo, FL 32765 ’
407.355.7202 . R
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This communication, including attachments, is for the exclusive use of addressee and may contain proprietory,
cenfidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, copying, disclosure,
dissemination or distributian (s strictly prohibited. If you are nat the intended recipient, please notify the sender

immediatelv by return email and delete this communication and destroy all copies.
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